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MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM

August 19, 2022

TO: FMPA Team and Bidders
FROM: Sharon Samuels

SUBJECT: Asset Management Solution Award — RFP# 2022-211
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FMPA issued competitive solicitation for an Asset Management Solution, Request for
Proposals # 2022-211. FMPA received 10 proposal responses from Cartegraph
Systems, LLC of Dubuque, IA; Cohesive Group (Bentley Systems, Inc) of Exton, PA; Data
Transfer Solutions, LLC of Orlando, FL; DNV GL USA, Inc. of Katy, TX; MaintStar, Inc. of
Irvine, CA; MentorAPM, LLC of Phoenix, AZ; MinMax Technologies, LLC of Dallas, TX;
Partner Software of Athens, GA; SpryPoint Services of Charlottetown, Canada; and
Univerus, Inc. of Port Moody, BC.

Following review and vendor presentations, the Review Team has recommended the
award of Minmax Technologies. The awarded vendor information is as follows:

MinMax Technologies, LLC
15950 Dallas Parkway, Suite 400
Dallas, Texas 75248

Contact Person: Nand Singh

FMPA and the awarded vendor will move forward with next steps to execute the services
agreement.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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